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May 28, 2024 

ADDENDUM # 1 

 
 

Bid Number: 50-00145226                                 Bid Opening Date:  May 30, 2024 at 2:00 pm cst 
          Bid Postponed: June 11, 2024 at 2:00 pm cst  
 
Three (3) Year Contract for Safety Supplies on an as Needed Basis for for the Jefferson Parish 
Department of Parks and Recreation and all Agencies and Departments 

 
CLARIFICATION: 
 
QUESTION: 

        

1. For Item #1: HELMET, SAFETY, SLOTTED, FAS-TRAC SUSPENSION TYPE, MSA V-GARD NUMBER 475362 
COLORS: WHITE, GREEN SESS NUMBER 14110. Is it 200 EA for each color or combined White and 
Green helmets?  

ANSWER: 
 

No, 200 total is the estimated amount that will be purchased during this contract period. There is no 
way of knowing how many of each color. 

 
QUESTION: 
  

2.  For Item #5: INDUSTRIAL EARMUFFS FEATURE WIDER EAR CUSHIONS THAT SPREAD OVER A LARGER 
AREA NRR 29 DB OVER THE HEAD, 28 DB BEHIND, THE NECK RADIANS EL30 HU 1010970. Is it 50 EA or 
combined over the head and behind the neck earmuffs? 

 
ANSWER: 

 
No, it is 50 combined. 
 
 

QUESTION: 

3. For Items #7 & 8: "DISPOSABLE GLOVES MEDIUM, BLUE, POWDER FREE LENGTH: 11 INCH 
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PACKAGE OF 100 MEMPHIS 6015M". Will 9.5" length be acceptable? 

 
ANSWER: 
 
Yes. 
 

 
QUESTION: 
 

4. For Item #12: GLOVES, GAUNLET TANNED MEMPHIS RED RAM NUMBER OG94300 WELDING GLOVES 
BY ELLIOTT CHROME TANNED LEATHER, FULL WOOL BACK LINING, REINFORCING LEATHER BACK 
PATCH EXTENDING FROM THE SIDE SEAM TO THE INDEX FINGER. Is there a preferred size? 

 
ANSWER:  

 
           There is no size. 
 
QUESTION: 
 

5. For Item #21: COVERALL DPPTY120SWHLGOO LAKELAND 1412-S, 25 PER CASE PROTECTS AGAINST 
ASBESTOS, SERGED SEAMS, AND STATIC FREE, FULL CUT SEAT, WIDE LEG, EXTENDED TORSO LENGTH 
SIZE:LARGE. The size is stated as LARGE, but the product number is 1412-S (small). 

 
ANSWER: 

 
           The size is Large and the part number should be 1412-L. 
 
QUESTION: 
 

6. For Item #38: GLOVE NYLON GRIP CONTOUR NMF-506-9 OIL RESISTANT PALM COATING SIZE: 
LARGE/X-LARGE 

Is it 50 PR for each or combined large and x-large? 
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ANSWER: 
 
            It is 50 combined large and x-large. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

       
Donna M. Evans 
Purchasing Specialist II  

 
Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this 
addendum on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above.  Failure to list each 
addenda number on the bid form will result in bid rejection. 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents 
and specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents.  
Changes made by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.                               
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